From: Damian Sharp [Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 18 February 2008 08:28

To: Steven Bell; Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Susan Clark; Bob Dawson; Tony Glazebrook; Fitchie, Andrew; Graeme Barclay
Subject: SDS direct agreement with tie

Attachments: Direct agreement scope.doc

Importance: High

Steven

Geoff

| attach a simple statement of the scope that would fall under the direct agreement between SDS and tie.
Essentially it boils down to completing MUDFA designs & ad hoc design for tie.
| have drawn on the original contract scope for utilities supplemented by the wording of the claim settlement legal agreement

For ad hoc design | have excluded anything that is part of the existing SDS contract to avoid any conflict of interest between
tie and BBS over work carried out by PB. It does, however, allow tie to ask PB to carry out development work that doesn’t
exceed EU limits.

To keep to the close programme we would need to agree this today to discuss at the SDS novation meeting tomorrow. Can
you please confirm you are happy with this or suggest amendments by 1600 today.

Damian

Damian Sharp
Project Manager
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete
it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to
third parties in response to a request.
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